
 

 

Level 5 
60 Union St 

Pyrmont, Sydney 

P +61 (0) 2 9215 9000 

19 December 2024 

Attention: Glenn Hamiltonshire   
 

Via email: foi+request-12538-71c5d47c@righttoknow.org.au 

 
 

Dear Mr Hamiltonshire, 

 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your request for information pursuant to the Freedom of 
Information Act 1982 (‘FOI Act’), received on 10 December 2024.  

I also acknowledge and accept your consent for a 30 day extension period for this request.  The 
due date for our response is now 10 February 2025.  

In the interests of the public, we will place any documents released on our disclosure log within 
seven (7) days of their release unless there is a reason not to do so under the FOI Act.  

I will keep you informed of the progress of your request.  

  

 

Yours sincerely,  

  
 
 
 
Rebecca Kenny 
General Counsel  
E: FOI@creative.gov.au 
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